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From: Derek Brenchley on behalf of Derek Brenchley <dbrenchley@utah.gov>

To: errie Swi n

Cc: i Dri

Subject: Letter from Salt Lake County Democratic Party
Date: Monday, August 27, 2018 3:29:12 pM
Attachments: r fro It Lak n j f
Hi Sherrie,

Attached is a letter our office received a few minutes ago regarding the State Senate District 9
vacancy. Let me know if you have any thoughts.

Thanks,
Derek

Deputy Director of Elections
Utah Lieutenant Governor's Office
801-538-1501
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From: Hatch,Ricky on behalf of Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co,weber.ut.us>

To: alainal@juabcounty.com; bacrowther@sevier.utah.gov; bmcke nzie@co.davis.ut.us; bpeart@richcountyut.org;
braymond@daagettcounty.ora; BrendaT@emery.utah.gov; bryan@uacnet.org; camille. moore@garfield.ytah.qov:
ckoch@co.davis.ut.us; clerkkj@kane.utah.gov; cyingli v; datapro@manti.com;
Qmw&ﬂhﬁﬁe@;mhgmmggmﬁ&m@monmymﬂggmmn ingerm in er.utah.gov;
mmmmgmni@dmwwmwmm%mﬂmm@um
justi n ; lustinlee@utah.gov; jwhittaker@ironcounty.net: iute.utah.gov;
kim.hafen@washco.utah.goy; krobinson@summitcounty.org; Lannie Chapman; lori. bon.utah.gov
Ishafer h.gov; Taylor,Lynn; markm h.goy; ok@wa .U v;
elanie.abplan h h.gov; mgillette | ra; mhoward@summitcounty,org;
mjackson@co.davis.ut.us; mr illard.ut.us; mwilkins@uin ; myoun r ;
Cowley,Ryan; rjudd@summi .0rg; rwheeler@utah. s yan@wayne.utah.gov; scwall@sevier.utah.qov;
seth.marsina@carbon.utah.gov; sl an-coun ; slyon@san u ; Stephen Moore;
nei ntyutah.gov; Sherrie Swensen; Scott Tingley: Stuart Tsai; swilkerson@mordan. ;

in V; i3 mulli r.utah.goy;
cknight h.gov; lincoln@uacnet.org; zeke@uacnet.org; Lindsey Parkin
h d .net; "Sh. | Bess"; Brandy Grace; ooeleco.

Cc: hunter@uacnet.org

Subject: Heads up: Aggressive RCV phone calls to clerks

Date: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 9:41:49 AM

Beaver County received a call from_badgering them to change their stance on Ranked
Choice Voting. The caller was pretty aggressive, and said he was close friends with Stan Lockhart,
the lead RCV lobbyist in Utah.

This caller is _, a long-time GOP activist who has been aggressive to tons of people on

several different topics. It is not worth talking to him. At all. I've tried.

I would recommend not answering if he calls, or, if he does, simply say, “l don’t have time to talk” or
something like that and hang up. | hate to be rude, but he will suck up your time and energy.

Thanks, McMullins, for the head up!
R.

Ricky Hatch, CPA, CPO

Clerk/Auditor

Weber County

2380 Washington Blvd., Suite 320 | Ogden UT | 84401 USA

E: thatch@WeberCountyUtah.gov | P:801.399.8613 | M:801.668.0909
#WinninginWeber



From: Hatch,Ricky on behalf of Hatch Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut,us>

To: Marla Young (myouna@boxeldercounty.org); Marilyn Gillette (mgillette@tooeleco.org); Cowley,Ryan;
“ckoch@daviscountyutah.gov"; “bmckenzie@daviscountyutah.qov"; Sherrie Swensen Rozan Mitchell; Bryan
Thompson (BryanT@utahcounty.qgov); JoAnn Evans (jevans@duchesne.utah.gov); mijthomas@utah.gov;
iustinlee@utah.gov

Cc: Lincoln Shurtz (lincoln@uacnet.org); "Elizabeth Kic": Intern,Flections

Subject: Legislative Discussion re: Voting Equipment Funding and referendum language

Date: Friday, August 18, 2017 11:41:35 AM

Attachments: referendum proposal for August,docx

It’s time to begin discussions about how best to approach the legislature about funding the purchase
of elections equipment.

Also, the ULCT is proposing some changes to referendum law (attached) that simply don’t work with
federal election deadlines.

We'd like to discuss these two issues (funding is most crucial) with a smaller group before opening it
up to the full Legislative group.

Please mark the days and times you’re available on this Doodle Link:
https://doodle.com/poll/igawz8auvxd3conh

Thanks!

R.

Ricky D. Hatch, CPA

Weber County Clerk/Auditor
Office — 801.399.8613
Wobile — 801.668.0909
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From: Derek Brenchiey on behalf of Derek chley <dbri .aovs

To: Sherrie Swensen

Cci Lannie Chapman; Charlotte Kuhn; Justin Lee (Google Drive)
Subject: Objection to Declaration of Candidacy of Cindie Quintana
Date: Friday, March 20, 2020 1:33:04 PM

Attachments: Quintana Approval.pdf

Sherrie,

In accordance with Utah 20A-9- , the Office of the Lieutenant Governor is filing a
written objection to the declaration of candidacy of Cindie Quintana due to the following
reason:

» Candidates must submit a conflict of interest disclosure electronically as required by

Utah Code 20A-11-1603 and 20A-9-202(3)(e).

+ Cindie did not submit a conflict of interest disclosure electronically.

e Cindie requested access to the disclosures.utah.gov website at 3:35 pm on March 19,
2020, and our office approved her access at 3:36 pm on the same day, thus allowing
Cindie to submit the conflict of interest disclosure. Attached is the confirmation email

that was sent to cindiequintana@gmail.com at 3:36 pm.

The objection process requires your office to notify the candidate immediately and decide this
objection within 48 hours. If you sustain the objection, Cindie may cure the issue by

submitting a conflict of interest disclosure before 5:00 pm within three days after the day on
which the objection is sustained. Refer to Utah Code 20A-9-202(5).

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Derek Brenchley

Deputy Director of Elections
Utah Lieutenant Governor's Office
801-538-1746
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Charlotte Kuhn <CKuhn@slco.org>
_<nt: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 1:53 PM
To: Justin Lee; Sherrie Swensen
Cc: Pam Tueller; Lannie Chapman
Subject: RE: Governor issues Executive Order allowing individuals to declare candidacy by proxy

Hi Justin,

In light of the quarantined candidate being able to bypass a notary for filing, can we offer the same
consideration to Lee Anne Walker? She is not only is house-bound because of disability, but she is in the
at-risk group for exposure.

I have spent a great deal of time with her, as has some of your staff, in problem-solving to allow her to file.
A notary may be a major sticking point.

What do you recommend?

Charlotte Kuhn
Election Manager
Salt Lake County Clerk

ckuhn@slco.org
385-468-7426

n F"_ﬁ SLCO Clerk Website

From: Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 10:57 AM

To: Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen@slco.org>

Cc: Pam Tueller <PTueller@slco.org>; Lannie Chapman <LKChapman@slco.org>; Charlotte Kuhn <CKuhn@slco.org>
Subject: Re: Governor issues Executive Order allowing individuals to declare ca ndidacy by proxy

I think it would be acceptable for the candidate to email the signed form to a proxy, and then you can administer the
oath via video.

Justin Lee

Director of Elections

Office of the Lieutenant Governor
State of Utah

801.538.1129

iustinlee@utah.gov

On Mon, Mar 16, 2020 at 10:31 AM Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen@slco.org> wrote:




On Mar 12, 2020, at 10:54 PM, Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.gov> wrote:

Good evening,

Please read the attached executive order from Governor Herbert. Due to the potential for
candidates to be quarantined during the declaration of candidacy period, the Governor has
suspended the requirement that candidates must file in person during the declaration of
candidacy period. Any candidate can use the remote filing provisions under Utah Code § 20A-
9-202(1)(c), even if the candidate is not out of town.

Q - Does this mean that candidates have to file remotely?
A - No. Candidates can still file in person.

Q - How does remote filing work?

A - See 20A-9-202(1)(c). Basically the candidate sends an agent with their paperwork, and the
filing officer communicates with the candidates via some type of video communication. The
agent cannot sign the declaration paperwork on the candidate's behalf.

Please feel free to reach out to us with any additional questions.

Best of luck during this next week. | hope that everyone stays safe and healthy.

Sincerely,
Justin

Justin Lee

Director of Elections

Office of the Lieutenant Governor
State of Utah

801.538.1129



feel well. This declaration simply creates a pathway for individuals to participate in the
political process, even if they are experiencing symptoms and need to stay home.”

State and local authorities recommend individuals experiencing symptoms of COVID-19 self-
isolate until symptoms disappear.

RH#H

<Governor issues Executive Order allowing individuals to declare candidacy by proxy.pdf>

<EO- Suspending the Enforcement of Utah Code §§ 20A-9-407(3)(a) and 20A-9-408(3)(b) Due to
Infectious Disease COVID-19 Novel Coronavirus.pdf>

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "vsug@utah.gov" group.

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to vsugtunsubscribe @utah.gov.
To view this discussion on the web visit

httgs:((grougs.google.com(azutah.gov{dgmsgid/vsug/CAM AUSxOm%3DOxDR5wFYBX8HBquXPGnSY%sDnabmeriJPb
PNnSig%40mail.gmail.com.




Michelle Blue

From; Cindee Mikesell <cmikesell@morgan-county.nets

Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 1:25 PM

To: Justin Lee'; 'Hatch,Ricky’

Cc: gingermecmullin@beaver.utah.gov; tmcmullin@beaver.utah.gov;

myoung@boxeldercounty.org; Ipurdum@ boxeldercounty.org;
jess.bradfield@cachecounty.org;justin.anderson@cachecounty.org;
seth.marsing@carbon.utah.gov; Lori.Perez@carbon.utah.gov:
braymond@daggettcounty.org; mhullinger@daggettcounty.org;
vianner@daggettcounty.org; ckoch@daviscountyutah.gov;
bmckenzie@daviscountyutah.gov;jevans@duchesne.utah.gov;
brendat@emery.utah.gov; camille.moore@garfield.utah.gov:
ghall@grandcountyutah.net; Janasmith@grandcountyutah.net;
Jwhittaker@ironcounty.net; afainai@juabcounty.gov;jant@juabcounty.gov;
hnarramore@kane.utah.gov; elections@kane.utah.gov; clerkkj@kane.utah.gov;
tmeeks@kane.utah.gov; mrowley@co.millard.ut.us; sclark@ morgan-county.net;
Ihyde@morgan-county.net; kgleave@piute.utah.gov; bpeart@richcountyut.org; Sherrie
Swensen; Lannie Chapman; jdnieIson@sanjuancounty.org;
Jfrancom@sanjuancounty.org; sneill@sanpetecountyutah.gov; scwall@sevier.utah.gov;
bacrowther@sevier.utah.gov; kentjones@summitcounty.org;
krobinson@summitcounty.org; mgillette@tooeleco.org; mwilkins@uintah.utah.gov;
tbruckner@uintah.utah.gov; Jgranger@wasatch.utah.gov; kim.hafen@washco.utah.gov;
susan.lewis@washco.utah.gov; melaniea@washco.utah.gov; ryan@wayne.utah.gov;
‘Cowley,Ryan’; ‘Taylor,Lynn'; 'Wade,Daniel’; shellyjackson@utah.gov

Subject: RE: Call from US Senate candidate Evan Barlow

Hasn’t called in Morgan County.
Thanks
Cindee

From: Justin Lee <justinlee@utah.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 1:05 PM

To: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>

Cc: gingermcm ullin@beaver.utah.gov; tmcmullin@beaver.utah.gov; myoung@boxeldercounty.org;
Ipurdum@boxeldercounty.org; jess.bradfield @cachecounty.org; justin.anderson@cachecounty.org;
seth.marsing@carbon.utah.gov; Lori.Perez@carbon.utah.gov; braymond @daggettcounty.org;
mhuIIinger@daggettcounty.org; vianner@daggettcounty.org; ckoch@daviscountyutah.gov;
bmckenzie@daviscountyutah.gov; jevans@duchesne.utah.gov; brendat@emery.utah.gov;
camille.moore@garfield.utah.gov; ghall@grandcountyutah.net; janasmith@grandcountyutah.net;
jwhittaker@ironcounty.net; alainal@juabcounty.gov; jant@juabcounty.gov; hnarramore@kane.utah.gov;
elections@kane.utah.gov; clerkkj@kane.utah.gov; tmeeks@kane.utah.gov; mrowley@co.millard.ut.us; sclark@morgan-
county.net; Inyde@morgan-county.net; cmikesell@morgan-county.net; kgleave @piute.utah.gov;
bpeart@richcountyut.org; sswensen@slco.org; lkchapman@slco.org; jdnielson@sanjuancounty.org;
jfrancom@sanjuancounty.org; sneill@sanpetecountyutah.gov; scwall@sevier.utah.gov; bacrowther@sevier.uta h.gov;
kentjones@summitcounty.org; krobinson @summitcounty.org; mgillette@tooeleco.org; mwilkins@uintah.utah.gov;
tbruckner@uintah.utah.gov; Jgranger@wasatch.utah.gov; kim.hafen@washco.utah.gov; susan.lewis@washco.utah.gov;
melaniea@washco.utah.gov; ryan@wayne.utah.gov; Cowley,Ryan <rcowley@co.weber.ut.us>; Taylor,Lynn
<ltaylor@co.weber.ut.us>; Wade,Daniel <DWade@co.weber.ut.us>; shellyjackson @utah.gov

Subject: Re: Call from US Senate candidate Evan Barlow



error or are not an intended recipient please inform the sender with-
possible copies immediately. The unauthorized use, disclosure,
information it contains is prohibited.

out delay and delete this e-mail, attachments and
distribution and/or copying of this e-mail or any



Michelle Blue

\

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Standards Board Members,

Cliff Tatum <ctatum@eac.gov>

Wednesday, March 27, 2019 3:23 PM
}ohn.Merrill@sos.alabama.gov;jtatumjet@gmail.com; gail.fenumiai@alaska.gov;
carol.thompson@alaska.gov; lealofi.uiagalelei@eo.as.gov; Fiti Tavai; jpetty@azos.gov;
Rey Valenzuela - RISCX; leslie.bellamy@sos.arkansas.gov; Melanie Clark;
Susan.Lapsley@sos.ca.gov; Neal kelley@rov.ocgov.com; Dwight Shellman;
rloy@deltacounty.com; Reeves, Pegay; Iisbeth.becker@glastonbury—ct.gov;
elaine.manlove@delaware.gov; howard.sholl@delaware.gov; Apmiller@dcboe.org;
Mgill@dcboe.org; Matthews, Maria l; plux@co.okaloosa.fl.us; Maria |.D. Pangelinan;
joe.iseke@gec.guam.gov; Uyeda, Kristen E; Magarifuji, Shirley; thurst@sos.idaho.gov;
pattyweeks@co.nezperce.id.us; Matthews, Bernadette: Igough@earthlink.net; King, Brad;
trethlake@co.st-joseph.in.us; ken.kline@sos.iowa.gov; Dennis Parrott:
bryan.caskey@sos.ks.gov; clerk@ruraltel.net; Jared.dearing@ky.gov;
Kenny.barger@ky.gov; Kyle.ardoin@sos.la.gov; lynnjones@calclerkofcourt.com;
Julieflynn@maine.gov; KU@portlandmaine.gov; nikki.charlson@ maryland.gov;
guy.mickley@maryland.goy; Michelle.Tassinari@sec.state.ma.us:
Adowd@town.northborough.ma.us; bensonj4@michigan.gov; Justin Roebuck;

david. maeda@state.mn.us; Debby.erickson@crowwing.us;
Hawley.robertson@sos.ms.gov; Baretta Mosley; laura.lewis@sos.mo.goy;
scotland@sos.mo.gov; DCorson@mt.gov; rmoore@cascadecountymt.gov;
Heather.Doxon@nebraska.gov; dshively@lancaster.ne.gov; Jwendland@sos.nv.gov;
Joseph Gloria (Election); anthony.stevens@sos.nh.gov; robertd@pointing.com;
Robert.Giles@sos.nj.gov; Ivonnessi@boardofelections’essexcountynj.org;
Mandy.Vigil@state.nm.us; dkunko@co.chaves.nm.us; dougIas.kellner@elections.ny.gov;
rachel.bledi@albanycounty.com; veronica.degraffenreid@ncsbe.gov;
Michael.Dickerson@mecklenburgcountync.gov; jarnold@nd.gov;
BuckhouseD@casscountynd.gov; Wolfe, Pat; Steve Harsman; cmorris@elections.ok.gov;
RogerMillsCounty@elections.ok.gov; TROUT Steve * SOs;
derrin.robinson@co.harney.or.us; jessimyers@pa.gov; rwenger@co.lancaster.pa.us;
rallende@cee.gobierno.pr; WaVelez@cee.gobierno.pr; Rob Rock:
Lphaneuf@burrillville.org; marci@elections.sc.gov; dalford@florenceco.org;
Rachel.Soulek@state.sd.us; Carri.crum@claycountysd.org; Mark Goins:
cepeebles@att.net; kingram@sos.texas.gov; elections@traviscountytx.goy;
justinlee@utah.gov; Sherrie Swensen:; will.senning@sec.state.vt.us;
dorsetclerk@gmail.com; lhmoor@hotmail.com; kevermay.Douglas@vi.gov;
chris.piper@elections.virginia.gov; Greg S. Riddlemoser; stuart.holmes@sos.wa.gov;
Jerry.pettit@co.kittitas.wa.us; Bwestfall@wvsos.com; bwood@putnamwv.org;
meagan.Wolfe@wi.gov; bgoeckner@outlook.com; Kai Schon;
Jjgonzales@co.albany.wy.us

Donald Palmer; Brian Newby; Robin Sargent; Bert Benavides

2019 Standards Board Executive Committee Nomination Package

2019 Nominations Letter.pdf; 2019 Candidate Info.pdf; 2016 Standards Board Bylaws
Wet signature.pdf; HAVA Section 213.pdf

Please see Executive Committee Nomination Package in preparation for the April 11 and 12, Standards Board Meeting.

Regards,



U.S. ELECTION ASSISTANCE COMMISSION
1335 East West Highway — Suite 4300
Silver Spring, MD 20910

March 27, 2019

Dear Standards Board Members:

On behalf of the newly designated Standards Board Desi gnated Federal Official, Donald
Palmer, I am forwarding to you, the ei ght candidates who have been nominated to fill the
eight vacancies on the Executive Board Committee.

There are three 1- term positions (2 year duration), three 2-term positions (4 year
duration) and two positions to complete the remainder of two 3-term positions (6 year
duration). The two individuals elected to complete these two 3-term positions will serve
the remaining 2 years of the 6-year duration, which expires in April 2021.

HAVA requires that the nine-member (9) Executive Board be comprised of’

~ not more than five (5) State election officials
~ not more than five (5) local election officials
~ not more than five (5) of the same political party

Because there are not more than five (3) members of the same political party on the
current Executive Board, the new members may be of either party or unaffiliated. The
election will be conducted using plurality voting. The Standards Board B ylaws do not
allow for proxy voting for Executive Board members. Therefore, all members who intend
to cast a vote for Executive Board members must be present at this meeting.

We are attaching three documents to this letter to assist in the nomination process: ()a
copy of HAVA section 213(c), which governs the selection of the Executive Board; (2) a
copy of the Bylaws, and (3) the candidate nominations. Voting will be held on the first
day of the meeting, with election results to be announced by the end of the day.

As we get closer to the meeting date, we will forward the minutes of the 2018 meeting
and other pertinent information for your use.

Best regards,

Clifford Tatum
General Counsel

Attachments



Michelle Blue
T ———————————————————————————————————————

From: Cliff Tatum <ctatum@eac.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 12:45 PM
To: apmiller@dcboe.org; arsosmm@gmail.com; astarling@tnaficio.org;

Anthony.Stevens@sos.nh.gov; auditor@co jasper.ia.us; Aulii.ctenn@hawaii.gov;
bgoeckner@outlook.com; bking@iec.in.gov; bmatthews@elections.il.gov;
bmosley@Iafayettecoms.com; bpkemp@sos.ga.gov; bryan.caskey@sos.ks.gov;
BuckhouseD@casscountynd.gov; BWestfall@wvsos.com; bwood@putnamwv.org;
carol.morris@elections.ok.gov; carol.thompson@alaska.gov;
Carri.Crum@claycountysd.org; Chris.Piper@elections.virginia.gov;
chrissy.peters@sos.mo.gov; DCorson@mt.goy; debby.erickson@crowwing.us;
derrin.robinson@co.harney.or.us; dkunko@co.chaves.nm.us; dorsetclerk@gmail.com;
douglas.kellner@elections.ny.gov; dousan@oklahomacounty.org;
dshively@lancaster.ne.gov; dwight.shellman@sos.state.co.us;
elaine.manlove@state.de.us; elections@cobma.us; eIections@traviscountytx.gov;
espencer@azsos.gov; fiti.tavai@gmail.com; gary.poser@state.mn.us;
Griddlemoser@staffordcountyva.gov; HARSMANS@mcohio.org;
Hawley.robertson@sos.ms.gov; Heather.Doxon@nebraska.gov;
howard.sholl@state.de.us; Howell@sos.mo.goyv; jacksoncountyclerk@gmail.com;
jared.dearing@ky.gov;jerry.pettit@co.kittitas.wa.us;jgonzaIes@co‘albany.wy.us;
jmarks@pa.gov;joe.iseke@gec‘guam.gov; John.Merrill@sos.alabama.goy;
josie.bahnke@alaska.gov;jpg@clarkcountynv.gov; JRoncelli@bloomfieldtwp.org;
Jsilrum@nd.gov; ju!ie.flynn@maine.gov;justinfee@utah.gov;jwendland@sos.nv.gov;
kai.schon@wyo.gov; Kari.Fresquez@state.nm,us: katie.brown@maryland.gov;
ken.kline@sos.iowa.gov; kenny.barger@ky.gov; kevermay.douglas@vi.gov;
kingram@sos.texas.gov; KLU@ portlandmaine.gov; Kristin.Gabriel@state.sd.us;
kyle.ardoin@sos.la.gov; Ibailey@augustaga.gov; lealofi.uiagalelei@eo.as.gov;
Ilgough@earthlink.net; Ihmoor@hotmail.com: LPhaneuf@burrillville.org;
Ivonnessi@aol.com; lynnjones@calclerkofcourt.com; marci@elections.sc.gov;
Maria.Matthews@dos.myflorida.com; maria.pangelinan@gec.guam.gov;
Mark.Goins@tn.gov; Wolfe, Meagan - ELECTIONS; mgill@dcboe.org;
MichaeI.Dickerson@mecklenburgcountync.gov; Michelle.Tassinari@sec.state.ma.us;
Neal.kelley@rov.ocgov.com; nikki.charlson@maryland.gov;
pattyweeks@co.nezperce.id.us; peggy.reeves@ct.gov; plux@co.okaloosa.fl.us;
pwolfe@ohiosecretaryofstate.gov; rachel.bledi@albanycounty.com;
rallende@cee.gobierno.pr; rmoore@cascadecountymt.gov; Robert.Giles@sos.nj.gov;
robertd@pointing.com; rrock@sos.ri.gov; rsantos@co.weld.co.us;
rvalenzuela@risc.maricopa.gov; sbrewer@co.butler.pa.us;
Shirley.magarifuji@mauicounty.us; Slapsley@sos.ca.gov; Sherrie Swensen;
Steve.trout@state.or.us; stevenreed@mc-ala.org; stuart.holmes@sos.wa.gov;
tdecarlo@waterburyct.org; tgray@jeffersoncountyclerk.org; thurst@sos.idaho.gov;
TR_county_clerk@wan. kdor state.ks.us; trethlake@co.st-joseph.in.us;
veronica.degraffenreid@ncsbe.gov; wanda.hemphill@yorkcountygov.com:;

WaValez@cee.gobierno.pr; will.senning@sec.state vt.us; WilliamsS1 @michigan.goy;
clerk@ruraltel.net

Ce: Brian Newby
Subject: EAC Standards Board Nominations
Attachments: DFO Notice re Standards Board Elections.pdf; Standards Board Candidate Nomination

Form.doc



U.S. ELECTION ASSISTANCE COMMISSION (EAC)
Standards Board Executive Board

ndidate for S dards Board Executive Boar

Name:

Title:

O state Official O Local Official
O Appointed O Elected

Party Affiliation:

Organization:

Local Jurisdiction: State:

Candidate Statement of Interest:




U.S. ELECTION ASSISTANCE COMMISSION (EAC)
Standards Board Executive Board

Candidate for Standards B Executi oar
Name:
BARBARA K. D. GOECKNER
Title:

DEPUTY CLERK/TREASURER/ADMINISTRATOR

O state Official XXXX [ Local Official

XXXXO Appointed O Elected

Party Affiliation:
NON-PARTISAN

Organization:
VILLAGE OF CAMBRIDGE

Local Jurisdiction: State:
CAMBRIDGE WISCONSIN

Candidate Statement of Interest:

I am seeking a position on the Standards Board Executive Board, to bring my 30
years of experience to the EAC through the work of the Standards Board. My
vast experiences Villages and Cities of varying sizes, from both rural and urban
areas, as well as working through various Clerk Association positions, has
prepared me for this position. Elections are not one size fits all and creating rules
and regulations for all election officials must keep this in mind. My goal is to
continue my local and state efforts in Election laws and policy with the work of
the Standards Board, in review of the voluntary voting systems guidelines for the
best practices recommendations to the EAC. To continue to make elections safe,
secure and transparent at all levels of government for all voters.




U.S. ELECTION ASSISTANCE COMMISSION (EAC)
Standards Board Executive Board

Candidate for Standards Board Executive Board

Name:
Brad King

Title:
Co-Director, Election Division of the Office of the Indiana Secretary of State

™ state Official O Local Official
B/Appointed O Elected
Party Affiliation:

Republican

Organization:

Local Jurisdiction: . State:

Candidate Statement of Interest:

I respectfully ask for your support in serving as a member of the Executive
Board. The Standards Board plays a vital role in accomplishing the critical
work of HAVA: to ensure that voters have confidence that the voting
systems they use to cast their ballots function with accuracy and integrity.

During my service on the Executive Board, I focused on achieving our long-
sought goal of bringing the proposed VVSG 2.0 standards forward for
consideration by the entire membership. On April 19, 2018 (less than a
year ago), you voted almost unanimously to recommend that the EAC

proceed with the adoption of VVSG 2.0.

There is still important work for the Standards Board to do. The process of
adoption of VVSG 2.0 is not yet complete, and working to flesh out the
general principles set forth in the new standards will require ongoing
cooperation and effort by all of us. Let our good work continue!

Candidate Bio (Not to exceed one page):




U.S. ELECTION ASSISTANCE COMMISSION (EAC)
Standards Board Executive Board

ndidate S Executive Board
Name:
Deborah Erickson
Title:

Administrative Services Director

[ state Official

B Local Official

B Appointed

O Elected

Party Affiliation: No affiliation

Organization: Crow Wing County

Local Jurisdiction:
Crow Wing County

State: Minnesota

Candidate Statement of Interest:

I've had the opportunity to serve on the Standards Board since 2017 and
have appreciated the opportunity to learn more about the workings of the

Standards Board. As a local designee who deals closely with elections

legislation and administration in my home state, I look forward to delving

more in depth into the detail of the Standards Board and offering my

expertise to the discussion.




U.S. ELECTION ASSISTANCE COMMISSION (EAC)
Standards Board Executive Board

Candidate for Standards Board Executive Board

Name: Greg S Riddlemoser

Title: Director of Elections and General Registrar

O state Official M Local Official

B Appointed O Elected

Party Affiliation: NPA (but Rep for purposes of HAVA "balance" issues)

Organization:

Local Jurisdiction: Stafford County

| State: Virginia

Candidate Statement of Interest:

What do | hope to bring to the Standards Board? :
Continuity and Expertise. | have served as Virginia's local election official member of the Standards Board for the past four years. |
Most of the things that the Standards Board is responsible for are iterative and are currently in a draft state and need to be
finalized by folks who know the status, process, personalities and history. Additionally, since | serve as the Chairman of the EAC
Standards Board & Standards Board Executive Board and as the only local election official on the 14 member TGDC, I'd like to
be reappointed to the Standards Board Executive Board to continue this valuable work.

Candidate Bio (Not to exceed one page):

Greg S. Riddlemoser

Director of Elections & General Registrar, Stafford County

Greg S. Riddlemoser is the Director of Elections and General Registrar for Stafford County, VA and its 160,000 residents. Mr.
Riddlemoser is also the Chairman of the US Elections Assistance Commission (EAC) Standards Board and Executive Board, as
well as a member of the USDOC-National Institute of Standards and Technology’s (NIST) Technical Guidelines Development
Committee (TGDC). In addition, Mr. Riddlemoser serves as a subject matter expert and advisor to the Virginia General Assembly
and Virginia's Department of Elections & State Board of Elections. Mr. Riddlemoser is a retired United States Air Force Colonel
and a Legion of Merit recipient, and previously worked for the Department of Defense in several capacities. Mr. Riddlemoser
received his B.A. from Boise State University, his M.A. from Marine Corps University, and his M.S. from the Dwight D.
Eisenhower School at National Defense University.




Candidate Bio (Not to exceed one page):

Joe Gloria was named Registrar of Voters for Clark County, NV in June of 2013 after serving as
the Sr. Election Operations Supervisor — Warehouse Division, since 2009. He leads the
County’s voting, registration, and tabulation services in a manner which insures public
confidence in the integrity of our voting process.

Under his leadership, Clark County experienced exponential growth in its early voting program
through the years. His innovative implementation in the use of construction and mobile trailers
allowed the department to serve many areas of the community where no facility was available to
support voting activities as a result of population growth in the valley. His positive interactions
with community partners has served to create a network of facilities that have a long history of
supporting our early voting program, one which is highly regarded on the national level.

Joe began his public service career in 1991, as a Voting Machine Technician in Dona Ana
County, NM. Joe joined Clark County in 1995 and served as Voting Machine Technician, Sr.
Voting Machine Technician, Warehouse Supervisor, Election Operations Supervisor, and Sr.
Election Operations Supervisor before being appointed as Registrar of Voters. With over 28

years of election experience, in two states, he has supported over 150 election cycles over the
course of his career.

He is a current member of the Election Center, the Chief Financial Officers Association (CFOA)
Pi Alpha Alpha, and the National Honor Scholar Association. He is also a member of the EAC
Standards Board, as appointed by the NV Secretary of State, as well as, a member of the NV
Election Task Force, which is also appointed by the NV Secretary of State.

Joe is a graduate of the 2004 Clark County Leadership Forum as well as the 2010 Clark County
Management Academy. He has earned the Certified Election Registration Administrator
certificate from The Election Center. He is also a graduate of the University of Phoenix with a
bachelor’s degree in business administration, a graduate certificate in public management from
UNLYV, and a master’s degree in public administration, also from UNLV.




U.S. ELECTION ASSISTANCE COMMISSION (EAC)
Standards Board Executive Board

Nomination Form

Name:
Rob Rock

Title:
Director of Elections

% State Official O Local Official

¥ Appointed O Elected

Party Affiliation: Unaffiliated

Organization: Rhode Island Department of State

Local Jurisdiction: State: Rhode Island

Candidate Statement of Interest:

Having served on the Standards Board since 2015, I see the good work
the 110 members do in advising the Election Assistance Commission. I
would like to continue my service on the Standards Board by serving on
the Executive Board. It would be an honor and privilege to work besides
the best and brightest elections officials in the country to ensure
transparent, fair, and secure elections.

I respectfully submit my name for consideration.




U.S. ELECTION ASSISTANCE COMMISSION (EAC)
Standards Board Executive Board

Name:
Stephen N. Trout

Title:
Director of Elections - State of Oregon

X State Official O Local Official

X Appointed O Elected

Party Affiliation: Not affiliated with a political party

Organization:
Oregon Secretary of State

Local Jurisdiction: State: Oregon

Candidate Statement of Interest:

I am interested in serving on the Executive Board of the Standards Board in order

to advise and assist the EAC during this very important season in election
administration. With four commissioners for the first time in years there is an

opportunity for the EAC to provide greater leadership in election administration in

the US. I expect the 2020 General Election to be one of the most contentious in

history with an increase in the amount of election misinformation that is circulated.

A fully functioning EAC can help in compiling and sharing best practices, assist in

educating the public on election, and help to rebuild confidence in our electoral
processes.

My over 20 years experience in elections at the state, local, and in the private

sector would allow me to work with the Standards Board to advise the EAC on how

they can assist with elections at the state, local, and in the private sector.

I look forward to continuing to serve with you in whatever capacity.




U.S. ELECTION ASSISTANCE COMMISSION
1335 East West Highway — Suite 4300
Silver Spring, MD 20910

December 20, 2018
Dear Standards Board Member:

The Standards Board will be meeting during the week of April 8" thru April 12, 2019 to
fulfill its Help America Vote Act obligations. The Election Assistance Commission
(EAC) is working on arrangements for the meeting and will be sending you more detailed
information in the coming months.

The purpose of this letter is to explain the Standards Board Executive Board positions
and to seek nominations for the vacancies. At this meeting, it is necessary for the
Standards Board members to elect executive board members to three 2-year terms that
will expire on April 28, 2021 and three 4-year terms that will expire on April 28, 2023.
Members will also elect one member to serve the remainder of one 6-year term that
expires on April 28, 2021.

The three 2-year terms are currently held by designated local election officials Greg
Riddlemoser from Stafford County Virginia, Reynaldo Valenzuela from Maricopa
County, Arizona, and Genevieve Whitaker from the U.S. Virgin Islands, who stepped
down in 2018. The three 4-year terms are currently held by designated state election
officials Brad King from Indiana, Gary Poser from Minnesota, who is retiring this month,
and Edgardo Cortes from Virginia, who stepped down in 2018. The one 6-year term was
held by designated local election official Jerry Schwarting from South Dakota, who
retired in December 2017. The person elected to this term will serve the remaining 2
years of the 6-year term, which expires in April 2021.

HAVA requires that the nine-member (9) Executive Board be comprised of:

~ not more than five (5) State election officials
~ not more than five (5) local election officials
~ not more than five (5) of the same political party

The Standards Board may elect up to three (3) State and four (4) local officials, or two (2)
State and five (5) local officials, and because there are not more than five (5) members of
the same political party on the current Executive Board, the new members may be of
either party or unaffiliated. The election will be conducted using plurality voting. The
positions will be filled based on the greatest number of votes received. If three State
officials are elected, the remaining positions will be filled by local officials. The
Standards Board Bylaws do not allow for proxy voting for Executive Board members.



SEC. 213. MEMBERSHIP OF STANDARDS BOARD.
(a) COMPOSITION.—

(1) IN GENERAL.—Subject to certification by the chair of the Federal Election Commission under
subsection (b), the Standards Board shall be composed of 110 members as follows:

(A) Fifty-five shall be State election officials selected by the chief State election official of each
State.

(B) Fifty-five shall be local election officials selected in accordance with paragraph (2).

(2) LIST OF LOCAL ELECTION OFFICIALS.—Each State’s local election officials, including the local
election officials of Puerto Rico and the United States Virgin Islands, shall select (under a process
supervised by the chief election official of the State) a representative local election official from the State
for purposes of paragraph (1)(B). In the case of the District of Columbia, Guam, and American Samoa, the
chief election official shall establish a procedure for selecting an individual to serve as a local election
official for purposes of such paragraph, except that under such a procedure the individual selected may
not be a member of the same political party as the chief election official.

(3) REQUIRING MIX OF POLITICAL PARTIES REPRESENTED. — The two members of the Standards
Board who represent the same State may not be members of the same political party.

(b) PROCEDURES FOR NOTICE AND CERTIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT.—

(1) NOTICE TO CHAIR OF FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION.— Not later than 90 days after the date
of the enactment of this Act, the chief State election official of the State shall transmit a notice to the
chair of the Federal Election Commission containing—

(A) the name of the State election official who agrees to serve on the Standards Board under this
title; and

(B) the name of the representative local election official from the State selected under subsection
(a)(2) who agrees to serve on the Standards Board under this title.

(2) CERTIFICATION.—Upon receiving a notice from a State under paragraph (1), the chair of the
Federal Election Commission shall publish a certification that the selected State election official and the
representative local election official are appointed as members of the Standards Board under this title.

(3) EFFECT OF FAILURE TO PROVIDE NOTICE.—If a State does not transmit a notice to the chair of the
Federal Election Commission under paragraph (1) within the deadline described in such paragraph, no

representative from the State may participate in the selection of the initial Executive Board under
subsection (c).

(4) ROLE OF COMMISSION.—Upon the appointment of the members of the Election Assistance
Commission, the Election Assistance Commission shall carry out the duties of the Federal Election
Commission under this subsection.



Standards Board Roster W/ Contact and Affiliation Information

Updated 12/20/2018

ALABAMA

Designated State Election Official
Sec. John H. Merrill

Alabama Secretary of State

600 Dexter Avenue — Suite S-105
Montgomery, AL 36103

334.242.7200 or 334.242.7223 &

John.Merrill@sos.Alabama.gov

Republican

ALABAMA

Designated Local Election Official
Steven L. Reed

Probate Judge

Montgomery County

P.O. Box 223
Montgomery, AL 36101

334.834.1241 &

stevenreed@mec-ala.org

Democrat

ALASKA
Designated State Election Official

Josie Bahnke

Director, Division of Elections, State of
Alaska

PO Box 10017

Juneau, AK 99811-0017

907.465.4611 &

ALASKA
Designated Local Election Official

Carol Thompson

Absentee & Petition Manager, Alaska
Division of Elections

2525 Gambell Street, Suite 105
Anchorage, AK 99503-2838

907.270.2700 &

907.465.3203 ./ 907.270.2780 )
josie.bahnke@alaska.gov carol.thompson@alaska.gov
No Party Affiliation No Party Affiliation
AMERICA SAMOA AMERICA SAMOA

Designated State Election Official

Uiagalelei Lealofi
Commissioner or Elections
PO Box 3970

Pago Pago, AS 96799

684.699.3570 M
684.699.3574 )

lealofi.uiagalelei@eo.as.gov

No Party Affiliation

Designated Local Election Official

Fiti Tavai

IT/Data Systems & UOCAVA Division Head

PO Box 3970
Pago Pago, AS 96799

684.699.3570
684.699.3574 )

fiti.tavai@gmail.com
No Party Affiliation




Standards Board Roster W/ Contact and Affiliation Information

Updated 12/20/2018

COLORADO
Designated State Election Official

Dwight K. Shellman I

County Support Manager

Colorado Dept of State, Elections Division
1700 Broadway — Suite 200

Denver, CO 80290

303.894.2200 ext. 6313 &
303.869.4861

dwight.shellman@sos.state.co.us
No Party Affiliation

COLORADO
Designated Local Election Official

Rudy Santos

Chief Deputy Clerk

Weld County Clerk & Recorder’s Office
1402 N. 17" Avenue

Greeley, CO 80631

970.304.6525 ext. 3059 &
970.353.1964

rsantos@co.weld.co.us

Republican

CONNECTICUT
Designated State Election Official

Peggy Reeves

Assistant to the Secretary of the State for
Elections, Legislative and Intergovernmental
Affairs

P.O. Box 150470

Hartford, CT 06115-0470

860.509.6123 M
860.509.6127 )

peggy.reeves@ct.gov

Democrat

CONNECTICUT
Designated Local Election Official

Timothy T. DeCarlo
Registrar of Voters

Chase Municipal Building
236 Grand Street — 1% Floor
Waterbury, CT 06702

203.574.6751 &
203.346.3533 )

tdecarlo@waterburyct.org

Republican

DELAWARE

Designated State Election Official
Elaine Manlove

State Election Commissioner

905 S. Governor’s Avenue
Dover, DE 19904

302.739.4277 &
302.739.6794 )

elaine.manlove@state.de.us

Democrat

DELAWARE
Designated Local Election Official

Howard G. Sholl, Jr.

Deputy Director

Dept. of Elections for New Castle County
820 N French Street — 4™ Floor
Wilmington, DE 19801

302.577.3464 &
302.577.6545 )

howard.sholl@state.de.us

Republican




Standards Board Roster W/ Contact and Affiliation Information

Updated 12/20/2018

GUAM
Designated State Election Official

Maria 1.D. Pangelinan

Guam Election Commission Executive Dir
414 W. Soledad Avenue, GCIC Bldg — Suite
200

Hagatna, GU 96910

671.477.9791 &
671.477.1895 )

maria. pangelinan@gec.guam.gov
No Party Affiliation

GUAM
Designated Local Election Official

Joseph P. Iseke

Election Program Coordinator

414 W. Soledad Avenue, GCIC Bldg. - Ste.
200

Hagatna, GU 96910

671.477.9791 &
671.477.1895

joe.iseke@gec.guam.gov

No Party Affiliation

HAWALII

Designated State Election Official
Aulii Tenn

Counting Center Section Head

802 Lehua Avenue
Pearl City, HI 96782

808.453.8683 &

Aulii.c.tenn@hawaii.gov
No Party Affiliation

HAWAII

Designated Local Election Official
Shirley Magarifuiji

Election Administrator, County of Maui
200 South High Street - #708
Wailuku, HI 96793

808.270.7749 W

Shirley. magarifuji@mauicounty.us

No Party Affiliation

IDAHO

Designated State Election Official

Tim Hurst

Chief Deputy Secretary of State
700 West Jefferson — Room E-205
Boise, ID 83720

208.334.2852 &
208.334.2282

thurst@sos.idaho.gov

Republican

IDAHO

Designated Local Election Official

Patty Weeks
County Clerk
P.O. Box 896
Lewiston, ID 83501

208.799.3020 &

pattyweeks@co.nezperce.id.us

Democrat




Standards Board Roster W/ Contact and Affiliation Information

Updated 12/20/2018

KANSAS

Designated State Election Official
Bryan Caskey

Deputy Assistant Secretary of State

120 SW 10" Avenue
Topeka, KS 66612

785.296.3488
785.291.3051 )

bgan.caskey@sos.ks.gov

Republican

KANSAS

Designated Local Election Official
Lori Augustine

Trego County Clerk

216 North Main Street
WaKeeney, Kansas 67672

7857435773 &
785.743.5594

TR county clerk@wan.kdor.state ks.us

Democrat

KENTUCKY

Designated State Election Official
Jared Dearing

Executive Director

140 Walnut Street
Frankfort, KY 40601

502.573.7100
502.573.4369

Jared.dearing@ky.gov

Democrat

KENTUCKY

Designated Local Election Official
Kenny Barger

Madison County Clerk

101 West Main Street
Richmond, KY 40476

829.624.4703 &

Kenny.barger@ky.gov

Republican

LOUISIANA

Designated State Election Official

R. Kyle Ardoin

Louisiana First Assistant Secretary of State

P.O. 94125
Baton Rouge, LA 70804

225.922.2880 W

Kyle.ardoin@sos.la.gov

Republican

LOUISIANA

Designated Local Election Official
H. Lynn Jones

Calcasieu Parish Clerk of Court

1000 Ryan St. Room 5
Lake Charles, LA 70601

337.437.3550 &

lynnjones@calclerkofcourt.com

No Party




Standards Board Roster W/ Contact and Affiliation Information

Updated 12/20/2018

MICHIGAN
Designated State Election Official

Sally Williams

Director, Election Liaison Division
Michigan Bureau of Elections
430 W. Allegan Street — 1% Floor
Lansing, Ml 48918

517.241.2747 &
517.373.0941 )

WilliamsS1@michigan.gov

No Party Affiliation

MICHIGAN
Designated Local Election Official

Jan Roncelli

Clerk, Bloomfield Township

4200 Telegraph Road

P.O. Box 489

Bloomfield Township, MI 48303-0489

248.433.7703 &
248.642.7610

JRoncelli@Bloomfieldtwp.org

Republican

MINNESOTA
Designated State Election Official

Gary Poser

Director of Elections

Minnesota Secretary of State Office

180 State Office Building

100 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Boulevard
Saint Paul, MN 55155

651.556.0612 &

MINNESOTA
Designated Local Election Official

Debbie Erickson

Administrative Services Director
Crow Wing County

326 Laurel St. Suite 22

Brained, MN 56401

218.824.1051 &

ary.poser@state.mn.us Debby.erickson@crowwing.us
No Party Affiliation No Party Affiliation
MISSISSIPPI MISSISSIPPI

Designated State Election Official
Hawley Robertson
Senior Attorney, Elections Division

P.O. Box 136
Jackson, MS 39205

601.359.6360 &

Hawley.robertson@sos‘ms.gov

No Party Affiliation

Designated Local Election Official
Baretta Mosley
Lafayette County Circuit Clerk

1 Courthouse Square - Suite 101
Oxford, MS 38655

662.234.4951 &

bmosley@lafayettecoms.com

Democrat




Standards Board Roster W/ Contact and Affiliation Information

Updated 12/20/2018

NEVADA

Designated State Election Official
Justus Wendland

HAVA Administrator

101 N. Carson Street — Suite 3
Carson City, NV 89701

775.684.5650 &

NEVADA

Designated Local Election Official
Joseph P. Gloria

Registrar of Voter, Clark County

965 Trade Drive — Suite A
North Las Vegas, NV 89030

702.455.2784 &

iwendland@SOS.NV.qgov ipa@ClarkCountyNV.qgov
Republican No Party Affiliation
NEW HAMPSHIRE NEW HAMPSHIRE

Designated State Election Official

Anthony Stevens

Assistant Secretary of State

Secretary of State, State House — Room 204
Concord, NH 03301

603.271.8238
603.271.8242 ./

astevens@sos.nh.gov

Democrat

Designated Local Election Official

Robert Dezmelyk
Moderator, Town of Newton
P.O. Box 388

Newton, NH 03858

603.378.0300 ﬁ
603.287.1399

robertd@pointing.com

Republican

NEW JERSEY

Designated State Election Official

Robert Giles

Director, New Jersey Division of Elections
225 W. State Street, P.O. Box 304
Trenton, NJ 08625

609.292.0039 &
609.777.1280

Robert.Giles@so0s.nj.gov

Republican

NEW JERSEY
Designated Local Election Official

Linda Von Nessi

Essex County Clerk of Elections

465 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Boulevard
Newark, NJ 07102

973621.5679 &
973.621.2540

Ivonnessi@aol.com

Democrat

11




Standards Board Roster W/ Contact and Affiliation Information

Updated 12/20/2018

NORTH DAKOTA
Designated State Election Official

Jim Silrum

Deputy Secretary of State

600 E Boulevard Avenue — Dept 108
Bismarck, ND 58505-0500

701.328.3660 &
701.328.3413 )

NORTH DAKOTA

Designated Local Election Official
DeAnn Buckhouse

Election Coordinator

211 9" Street
Fargo, ND 58103

701.241.5631 &

isilrum@nd.gov BuckhouseD@casscountynd.gov
Republican No Party Affiliation
OHIO OHIO

Designated State Election Official

Patricia Wolfe

Election Administrator

180 East Broad Street — 15" Floor
Columbus, OH 43215

614.466.2585 M

pwo Ife@ohiosecretaggofstate.gov

Republican

Designated Local Election Official

Steve Harsman

Deputy Director, Montgomery Co. Board of
Elections

451 West 3™ Street

Dayton, OH 45422

937.225.5656 M
HARSMANS@mcohio.org

Democrat

OKLAHOMA
Designated Local Election Official

Carol Morris

Assistant Director of Support Services -
Oklahoma State Election Board

P.O. Box 53156

Oklahoma City, OK 73152

405.521.2391 &
405.521.6457 )

carol.morris@elections.ok.gov

Republican

OKLAHOMA

Designated State Election Official

Doug Sanderson

Secretary, Oklahoma County Election Board

4201 N. Lincoln Boulevard
Oklahoma City, OK 73105-5210

405.713.1515 &
405.713.7191 )

dousan@oklahomacounty.org

Democrat

13



Standards Board Roster W/ Contact and Affiliation Information

Updated 12/20/2018

RHODE ISLAND

Designated State Election Official
Rob Rock

Director of Elections

148 W. river Street
Providence, Rl 02904

401.222.2340 &

rrock@sos.ri.gov

RHODE ISLAND

Designated Local Election Official
Louise Phaneuf

Town Clerk, Town of Burrillville

105 Harrisville Main St.
Harrisville, Rl 02830

401.568.4300 &

Lphaneuf@burrillville.org

No Party Affiliation Unaffiliated
SOUTH CAROLINA SOUTH CAROLINA

Designated State Election Official
Marci Andino
Executive Director

P.O. Box 5987
Columbia, SC 29250

803.734.9001
803.734.9366 .

marci@elections.sc.gov

No Party Affiliation

Designated Local Election Official

Wanda Hemphill

Director, York County Board of
Registration & Elections

411 Sunset Drive

York, SC 29102

803.684.1242 &
803.435.9074

Wanda.hemghill@yorkcountygov.com

No Party Affiliation

SOUTH DAKOTA

Designated State Election Official
Kristin Gabriel

SD HAVA Coordinator

500 E. Capitol Avenue, Suite 204
Pierre, SD 57501

605.773.5666
605.773.6580 )

Kristin.gabriel@state.sd.us

Republican

SOUTH DAKOTA

Designated Local Election Official
Carri R. Crum

Clay County Auditor

211 W. Main Street, Suite 200
Vermillion, SD 57069

605.677.7120 &
605.677.6970

Carri.crum@claycountysd.org

Democrat

15




Standards Board Roster W/ Contact and Affiliation Information

Updated 12/20/2018

VERMONT
Designated State Election Official

William Senning

Director of Elections & Campaign Finance

128 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05633-1101

802.828.0175 &
802.828.5171 i

will.senning@sec.state.vt.us

No Party Affiliation

VERMONT

Designated Local Election Official
Sandra “Sandy” Pinsonault, MMC
Dorset (VT) Town Clerk

P.O. Box 24
Dorset, VT 05253

802.362.1178, ext. 2 &
802.362.5156

dorsetclerk@gmail.com

No Party Affiliation

VIRGIN ISLANDS

Designated State Election Official
Lisa Harris Morehead

Member Board of Elections

P.O. Box 1499
Kingshill, VI 00851

340.773.1021
340.773.4523

Ihmoor@hotmail.com

Democrat

VIRGIN ISLANDS

Designated Local Election Official
Kevermay Douglas

Deputy Supervisor of Elections

P.O. Box 1499
Kingshill, VI 00851

340.773-1021 &
340.773.4523 )

kevermay.Douglas@vi.gov

No Party Affiliation

VIRGINIA

Designated State Election Official
Christopher E. “Chris” Piper
Commissioner of Elections

1100 Bank Street — 1%t Floor
Richmond, VA 23219

804.864.8903 M
804.371.0194 _J

chris.piper@elections.virginia.qov

Democrat

VIRGINIA
Designated Local Election Official

Greg S. Riddlemoser
General Registrar
1300 Courthouse Road
P.O. Box 301

Stafford, VA 22554

540.658.4000 &
540.658.4003 i

Griddlemoser@staffordcountyva.gov

No Party Affiliation
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WYOMING

Designated State Election Official

Kai Schon

State Election Director

2020 Carey Avenue, Suite 600
Cheyenne, WY 82002-0020

307.777.3416 M
307.777.7640

kai.schon@wyo.gov

Republican

WYOMING

Designated Local Election Official

Jackie R. Gonzales

Albany County Clerk

525 Grand Avenue — Suite 202
Laramie, WY 82070

307.721.2541 &
307.777.7311

jgonzales@co.albany.wy.us

Democrat

19



U.S. ELECTION ASSISTANCE COMMISSION (EAC)
Standards Board Executive Board

Candi e for Standards Board Executive Board

Name:

Title:

O state Official O3 Local Official
O Appointed O Elected

Party Affiliation:

Organization:

Local Jurisdiction: State:

Candidate Statement of Interest:




Michelle Blue

%

From: Cowley,Ryan <rcowley@co.weber.ut.us>
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2017 12:12 PM
To: ‘Mark Thomas'; ‘justinlee@utah.gov’; jill.zollinger@cachecounty.org’;

'kim.gardner@cachecounty.org’; ‘dianna.schaeffer@cachecounty.org’;
jevans@duchesne.utah.gov'; Sherrie Swensen; Scott Tingley; Cherylann Johnson; Rozan
Mitchell; Pam Tueller; ‘jdnielson@sanjuancounty.org’; ‘fellmeth@sanjuancounty.org’;
jfrancom@sanjuancounty.org’; ‘mgillette@tooeleco.org’; 'bryant@utahcounty.gov’;
‘'scottch@utahcounty.gov'; ‘danenej@utahcounty.gov’; Hatch,Ricky; Taylor,Lynn;
Jackson,Michelle

Subject: Draft Sample Language

Here is some sample draft language. It is our intent to deny both the expedite and fee fee waiver. If

you have suggestions please respond quickly. I will be sending our initial response out this
afternoon. Thanks.

Dear Ms. Farrell:

I received your GRAMA request on Friday, March 17,2017 and am putting together the materials
to fulfill that request and will respond in full within the time frame allotted under Utah Code 63G-
2-204(3). The request asked for a fee waiver under Utah Code 62-3-203 (4) as well as an expedited
response. The request fails to demonstrate that the requested materials are of benefit to the

public, and therefore the fee waiver and expedited response are both therefore denied.

Due to the technical nature of the request and the materials requested, we estimate it will take four
hours at a cost of $XXX.XX per hour for a total estimated cost of $XXX.XX. The hourly cost

reflects the salary of the lowest paid employee who, at our discretion, has the necessary skill and
training to fulfill the request.

GRAMA provides that “any person aggrieved by a governmental entity’s access determination”

may appeal (See U.C.A. 63G-2-401). You may appeal within 30 days by submitting a notice of
appeal to:
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From: Cowley,Ryan <rcowley@co.weber.ut.us>
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 10:50 AM
To: 'Mark Thomas", Justinlee@utah.gov'; 'jiII.zoIIinger@cachecounty.org';

'kim.gardner@cachecounty.org'; 'dianna.schaeffer@cachecounty.org';
Jjevans@duchesne.utah.gov'; Sherrie Swensen; Scott Tingley; Cherylann Johnson; Rozan
Mitchell; Pam Tueller; jdnielson@sanjuancounty‘org'; 'fellmeth@sanjuancounty.org';
Jfrancom@sanjuancounty.org’; ‘mgillette@tooeleco.org’; ‘bryant@utahcounty.gov’;
'scottch@utahcounty.gov’; 'danenej@utahcounty.gov’; Hatch,Ricky; Cowley,Ryan;
Taylor,Lynn; Jackson,Michelle

Subject: GRAMA Breakdown

| have gone through the GRAMA request from the ACLU and tried to break out who has the data that is being requested.
This is what | have come up with and Ricky asked me to send it out in advance of our call this afternoon.

Part 1 — Policies
a. LG/County - We need help from Vista to know when Annual processing, deceased voter files, ERIC updates, and
incarcerated felons have been done.
b. County - Counties can provide details on how we process ERIC lists
C. County - Counties can provide our policies
d. LG - Thisis as automated state function, should be supplied by the LG’s office
e. County - Counties can provide any policies.
f.  County/LG - This is an automated function, it is spelled out in the Vista Screen where it is initiated. County can

provide that text.
Part 2 — Numbers for processes in request 1
a. N/A

b. LG - Asfaras | can tell there is no way to determine what was processed due to things like ERIC. Does Vista have
a report that can show what was done with ERIC data?
LG - Is there a Vista report that shows how many deceased voters are processed?
LG - Is there a Vista report that shows how ma ny incarcerated felons and voters that are processed?
County —
County/LG - Counties may have some files. | have files from 2016 and 2013, but nothing from 2012, 2014, or
2015. Is there a report in Vista that can provide the numbers?
Part 3 — List of voters processes in request 1 - should include removed voter’s address, registration date, cancellation
date, rea
son for removal, and State Voter ID (Race is not tracked) and other contact information.

a. N/A

b. LG - Asfaras|can tell there is no way to determine what was processed due to things ERIC. Does Vista have a
report that can show who was removed because of ERIC data?
LG - Is there a Vista report that shows this info for voters who were removed because they are deceased?
LG - Is there a Vista report that shows this info for voters who were removed because they were incarcerated?
County -
County/LG — We have files from 2013 and 2016. They only contain voter ID, name, and their status change. Is
there a way to retrieve old files or pull the other data requested for those voters?
Part 4 — ERIC data

LG —Once the ERIC data is processed we can no longer access it
Part 5 — Number of confirmation notices sent to voters
County — We can obtain the numbers from the printer logs in Vista

oo n

oo
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From: Cowley,Ryan <rcowley@co.weber.ut.us>
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 5:03 PM
To: Hatch,Ricky; alainal@juabcounty.com; bacrowther@sevier.utah.gov;

bmckenzie@co.davis.ut.us; bpeart@richcountyut.org; braymond@daggettcounty.org;
BrendaT@emery.utah.goy; bryan@uacnet.org; camille.moore@garfield.utah.gov;
ckoch@co.davis.ut.us; clerkkj@kane.utah.gov; cyingling@utah.gov; datapro@manti.com;
dianna.schaeffer@cachecounty.org; djessen@ironcounty.net; Intern,Elections;
gingermcmullin@beaver.utah.gov; jdnielson@sanjuancounty.org;
Jjevans@duchesne.utah.gov; JGranger@wasatch.utah.gov;jjhansen@utah.gov;
Justin.anderson@cachecounty.org; justinlee@utah.gov; Jjwhittaker@ironcounty.net;
kgleave@piute.utah.gov; kim.hafen@washco.utah.gov; krobinson@summitcounty.org;
Lannie Chapman; lori.perez@carbon.utah.gov; Ishafer@utah.gov; Taylor,Lynn;
markm@utah.gov; mcrook@wasatch.utah.gov; melanie.abplanalp@washco.utah.gov;
mgillette@tooeleco.org; mhoward@summitcounty.org; mjackson@co.davis.ut.us;
mrowley@co.millard.ut.us; mwilkins@uintah.utah.gov; myoung@boxeldercounty.org;
rjudd@summitcounty.org; rwheeler@utah.gov; ryan@wayne.utah.gov;
scwall@sevier.utah.gov; seth.marsing@carbon.utah.gov; slafitte@morgan-county.net;
slyon@sanpetecountyutah.gov; Stephen Moore: sneill@sanpetecountyutah.gov; Sherrie
Swensen; Scott Tingley; Stuart Tsai; swilkerson@morgan-county.net;
tduncan@uintah.utah.goy; tlake@morgan-county.net; tmcmullin@beaver.utah.goy;

wmcknight@wasatch.utah.gov; Lindsey Parkinson; ghall@grandcountyutah.net; 'Shaneal
Bess’; amccoy@tooeleco.org
Subject: Party Affiliation Graphic

A few of you have asked for the graphic | shared last week — no, not the Monty Python one. Here is:
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From: Charlotte Kuhn <CKuhn@slco.org>

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 3:51 PM

To: Cindie Quintana

Cc: Sherrie Swensen; Lannie Chapman; Justin Lee; Derek Brenchley
Subject: RE: FW: Objection to Declaration of Candidacy of Cindie Quintana
Hi Cindie,

You are correct. 5 p.m. Tuesday is the latest you can file your Conflict of Interest form.

Here is your listing on our website. It looks as if the spelling error has been corrected.

STATE HOUSE 32 Vote for 1
Candidate B
CINDIE QUINTANA (rep) Filed
-
(801)889-4050
Best,
Charlotte

From: Cindie Quintana <cindiequintana@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 3:35 PM

To: Charlotte Kuhn <CKuhn@slco.org>

Subject: Re: FW: Objection to Declaration of Candidacy of Cindie Quintana

Hi Charlotte,

That's frustrating, especially after receiving a confirmation email. Thanks for letting me know. | will try it again.

Additionally, my name is spelling incorrectly on the county site. They have me as Quintina instead of Quintana. Just to
clarify, | can correct NLT Tuesday?

Thank you,
Cindie
Cindie Quintana

CQ Public Relations
Phone: 801.879.6136

Email:cindieguintana@gmail.com



From: Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen@slco.org>

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 3:11 PM

To: Charlotte Kuhn <CKuhn@slco.org>

Subject: FW: Objection to Declaration of Candidacy of Cindie Quintana

From: Derek Brenchley <dbrenchley@utah.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 1:32 PM

To: Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen@slco.org>

Cc: Lannie Chapman <LKChapman@slco.org>; Charlotte Kuhn <CKuhn@slco.org>; Justin Lee (Google Drive)
<justinlee@utah.gov>

Subject: Objection to Declaration of Candidacy of Cindie Quintana

Sherrie,

In accordance with Utah Code 20A-9-202(5), the Office of the Lieutenant Governor is filing a written objection to the
declaration of candidacy of Cindie Quintana due to the following reason:

¢ Candidates must submit a conflict of interest disclosure electronically as required by Utah Code 20A-11-1603

and 20A-9-202(3)(e).

* Cindie did not submit a conflict of interest disclosure electronically.

e Cindie requested access to the disclosures.utah.gov website at 3:35 pm on March 19, 2020, and our office
approved her access at 3:36 pm on the same day, thus allowing Cindie to submit the conflict of interest
disclosure. Attached is the confirmation email that was sent to cindiequintana@gmail.com at 3:36 pm.

The objection process requires your office to notify the candidate immediately and decide this objection within 48
hours. If you sustain the objection, Cindie may cure the issue by submitting a conflict of interest disclosure before 5:00
pm within three days after the day on which the objection is sustained. Refer to Utah Code 20A-9-202(5).

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Derek Brenchley
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From: Charlotte Kuhn <CKuhn@slco.org>
Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 4:19 PM
To: Amanda Covington; Lannie Chapman; Pam Tueller: Olivia Spencer; Sherrie Swensen; Jim

Olson; Blake Andersen; John Kimball; Mark Powell; Kari Larson; Justin Lee - State
Election Division (justinlee@utah.gov); Michelle Smith

Cc: Don Stirling
Subject: RE: Election Vote Centers and Vivint and Megaplex Theaters
All,

Thank you very much for our meeting today. We look forward to the partnership.
I will start setting some times for our smaller working groups so we may move forward.

I am very encouraged about this wonderful opportunity for the voters of Salt Lake County (and the rest of
the state!). Providing accessible and convenient voting locations is critical, and in these unusual times, we
are appreciative for facilities willing to work with us.

In addition, the added support of a PSA campaign will reach voters in a brand new way and this is very
exciting.

With regards,

Charlotte Kuhn
Election Manager
Salt Lake County Clerk

ckuhn@slco.org
385-4__68-7426

% SLCO Clerk Website

From: Amanda Covington <a manda.covington@I|hm.com>

Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 2:59 PM

To: Charlotte Kuhn <CKuhn@slco.org>; Lannie Chapman <LKChapman@slco.org>; Pam Tueller <PTueller@sico.org>;
Olivia Spencer <OSpencer@slco.org>; Sherrie Swensen <SSwensen @slco.org>; Jim Olson <jolson @lhmse.com>; Blake
Andersen <bandersen@megaplextheatres.com>: John Kimball <john.kimball@utahjazz.com>; Mark Powell
<mpowell@vivintarena.com>; Kari Larson <kari.larson@utahjazz.com>; Justin Lee - State Election Division
(justinlee@utah.gov) <justinlee@utah.gov>; Michelle Smith <michelle.smith@utahjazz.com>

Cc: Don Stirling <don.stirling@lhm.com>

Subject: Re: Election Vote Centers and Vivint and Megaplex Theaters

Team:

Thank you for the opportunity to discuss ways in which Larry H. Miller Group of Companies can assist SL County in
polling locations, as well as PSAs around voting by mail.

1
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From: Carolyn Keigley <carolyn@4snowart.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Robert Cameron; Justin Lee; India Nielsen; Sherrie Swensen
Subject: Re: Brighton Terms

ok by me

On 12/11/2018 11:16 AM, Robert Cameron wrote:

Robert W. Cameron
11185 E. Mountain Sun Ln
Brighton Utah, 84121
Hand delivered: 11 December, 2018

To:
The Salt Lake County Council,

In accordance with Utah code 10-2a-305 the five sponsors of the town of Brighton held a
public hearing at 7 PM on December 10, 2018.

During the meeting the sponsors unanimously passed a motion that determined that the
term for the Brighton Mayor and two of the other council members to be elected in
November 2019 shall be 2 years and that the term for the other 2 council members shall be

4 years, and that the four non-Mayor council members should draw lots to determine who
gets the 2 and the 4 year terms.

Robert W. Cameron
Brighton Contact Sponsor



